



AJIT KUMAR CHAKRABORTY

MEMBER DIRECTOR (Gread-2)

Fisheries Division

Bangladesh Agricultural Research Council (BARC), Farmgate, Dhaka 1215

✉ md.fisheries@barc.gov.bd ☎ +880-1552353340



1. Career Brief

Ajit Kumar Chakraborty is a senior government official and agricultural research administrator in Bangladesh. He currently serves as a **Member Director in the Fisheries Division** at BARC, the apex body responsible for coordinating and guiding the **National Agricultural Research System (NARS)** of the country.

Ajit Kumar Chakraborty is an experienced research administrator with leadership responsibilities in fisheries research and policy coordination in Bangladesh. His dual experience in **technical (fisheries research)** and **financial (admintrarion & finance)** roles highlights his contribution to strengthening the country's agricultural research system.

2. Area of Expertise

Accounts, Finance, Audit & Administration and Technical (fisheries research)

3. Professional Experience

Designation	Organization	Service Period
Member Director (Fisheries)	Bangladesh Agricultural Research Council	29 October 2023 ~ Present
Director (Finance) Additional Charge	Bangladesh Agricultural Research Council	29 October 2023 ~ Present
Director (Finance)	Bangladesh Agricultural Research Council	04 February 2015 ~ 28 October 2023
Deputy Director (Accounts)	Bangladesh Agricultural Research Council	16 February 2009 ~ 03 February 2015
Sr. Asstt. Director (Accounts)	Bangladesh Agricultural Research Council	29 April 2007 ~ 15 February 2009
Asstt. General Manager (Finance)	Palli Bidyut Samity under Bangladesh Rural Electrification Board	29 April 1998 ~ 29 April 2007
Lectural (Accounting)	Atharabari Degree College, Ishwarganj, Mymensingh	11 April 1995 ~ 20 April 1998

4. Education

Degree/Study	University	Passing Year
M.Com (Accounting)	Dhaka University	1990
B.Com (Hon's)	Dhaka University	1989

5. No. of Publications

6. Public Profile